

DRINKSTONE PARISH COUNCIL

SUMMONS TO COUNCILLORS

You are hereby summoned to attend an Ordinary Meeting of the Council on
Monday 3rd July 2017
at 8.00pm in the Village Hall, Gedding Road, IP30 9SZ
for the transaction of the business on the agenda below.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

are hereby notified of the meeting which they are welcome to attend
and where public input will be invited.

AGENDA

- 17.07.01 Apologies for absence to be noted or approved
- 17.07.02 To receive any Members' Declarations of Local Non-Pecuniary Interests and/or Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in subsequent Agenda items and to note any additions and/or deletions to the Council's Register of Interests.
- 17.07.03 **Proposal: Cllr Youngs;
That the Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 5th June 2017, as tabled, be agreed as a true record.**
- 17.07.04 To consider correspondence to this meeting not dealt with as an Agenda item.
- 17.07.05 To receive any report to this meeting from District Council Ward Member Cllr Penny Otton, from Portfolio Holders or other agencies and to take action as appropriate.
- 17.07.06 Public comment or question invited on any Agenda item.
- 17.07.07 To receive any report from the Parish Clerk and to take action as appropriate.
- 17.07.08 To note the following authorised payments:
- | | | | |
|-----|-----------|---------|-----------|
| 8.1 | Peter Dow | £158.17 | Santander |
| 8.2 | HMRC | £118.60 | Santander |
- 17.07.09 To note any payments for authorisation.
- 17.07.10 To note the current account balances and reconciliation, as scheduled, and the Chairman's confirmation that they are supported by relevant Bank Statements.
- 12.07.11 To note any Planning results as notified by MSDC.
- | | | | | |
|------|---------|---|---------|---------------|
| 11.1 | 0591/17 | Construction of a conservation lake
Holm House, Garden house Lane | GRANTED | DPC Supported |
| 11.2 | 1555/17 | Outline...single cottage...
Land adj. Hammond Lodge, Rattlesden Road | REFUSED | DPC Opposed |
- 12.07.12 Any other Planning matters for information, to be noted or for inclusion on a future agenda.
- | | |
|------|--|
| 12.1 | Possible application for TPO on oak tree on Rattlesden Road opposite Cambourne cottage |
| 12.2 | Update on Enforcement issues at Meade Farm Buildings ref EN/17/00097 |
- 12.07.13 Public comment or questions on any matter of Council business.
- 12.07.14 Any other Council business for information, to be noted or for inclusion on a future agenda.
- 12.07.15 To confirm that the scheduled date for the next Ordinary Meeting of Council is Monday 7th August.
- 12.07.16 Close of meeting.

Published & posted 27.06.17

Peter Dow

Peter Dow CiLCA

Clerk to the Council

6 Warren Close, Elmswell IP30 9DS Telephone; 0759 389 3602 Email; drinkstoneclerk@gmail.com